## TOWNSHIP OF BRUCE

## MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ON DECEMBER 13, 2018

The regular meeting of the Bruce Township Board was held on December 13, 2018 at the Bruce Township Hall with board members Marsh, Sawyers, LaJoie, Rogers and Rogers present. Absent none. Also in attendance were four township residents. The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: There were no comments.

The minutes of the November 8, 2018 meeting were presented. There were two correction made, The Sault Ambulance Contract had not been voted on and the time of the BOR should have been 7:00 p.m. Motion was made by Marsh, seconded by LaJoie to accept the minutes as corrected. All were in favor, motion carried.

Motion was made by Pins, seconded by LaJoie to pay the bills Check #9851 through # 9880 were issued for a total of \$18,787.56. All were in favor, motion carried.

County Commissioner Report: Commissioner MacLean was not present.

Zoning Administrator: There have been 26 permits.

Reports of Special Meetings: The Supervisor will attend a meeting on Tuesday, December 18<sup>th</sup> with the Chippewa County Rd. Commission.

Planning Commission: There was a meeting on Tuesday, December, 18 with only two people attending. There was not a quorum for a meeting.

Assessor Report: The BOR will meet on December11, 2018 for clerical errors. The Assessor has been working on new construction.

Firemen's Report: There have been no calls in December.

Treasurer' Report: The Treasurer's Report was read. The balance of all funds is \$644,174.93.

Clerk's Report: There was no correspondence.

Grounds and Park Report: It is winter with nothing that can be done.

Old Business: The Website is available for use.

New Business: The Sault Ambulance Contract is the same as before. They will service the Township from 6 Mile Rd. to 9 Mile Rd. We would like the language to be put in that the Sault Ambulance service both sides of 9 Mile Rd.

The Board of Review members need to be elected. Motion was made by Marsh, seconded by Rogers to appoint Carolyn Person, Melvin Van Luven and Angel Bonnee to the Board of Review with Ward Pulfrey as an Alternate. All were in favor, motion carried.

Motion was made by LaJoie, seconded by Pins to approve the Board of Review members attending training in Brimley. Motion carried.

Discussion was held on the new recreational marijuana laws.

Land Division: Motion was made by LaJoie, seconded by Rogers to approve land division for Frank Quinlivan at 6614 E. 15 Mile Rd. All were in favor, motion carried.

We have a bid from Dave Petrangelo for \$945.00 to do some much needed work on our computers which will also include one new computer. Motion was made by Rogers, seconded by Pins to except the bid for \$945.00. All were favor, motion carried.

Public Comments: Discussion was held on work that has been for Donaldson Cemetery.

Motion was made by Pins, seconded by Rogers to adjourn the meeting. The Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

Wanda Sawyers, Clerk	
Carl Marsh, Supervisor	